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MEMORANDUM 

CITY OF LANCASTER, CA 

 

 

Date:  May 25, 2010 
 

To:  Lancaster City Council Members 
 

From:  Mayor R. Rex Parris 
 

Subject: Consideration of approving nominees for City Commissions 

 

 

Recommendation: 

Approve the following appointments to the City Commissions: 
 

 
 

Planning Commission:  

 James Vose 

 Raj Malhi 

 Daniel Jacobs 

 Cassandra Harvey 

 Randy Hall 

 Fabian Terracciano 

 Alex Wheeler 
 

 

Architectural/Design Planning Commission: 

 April Bartlett (Chair) 

 Matthew Buchanan (Vice Chair) 

 Timothy Wiley 

 Andrew Mercy 

 Dennis Greer 

 Diana Cook 

 Courtney Stallworth 

 

 
 

Criminal Justice Commission: 

 David Vierra (Chair) 

 Sandy Smith (Vice Chair) 

 Mark Brown 

 Jim Gaupel 

 Concepción Harris 

 Tim Fuller 
 

Lancaster Neighborhood Vitalization Commission: 

 Tim Sturtevant (Chair) 

 Steven Derryberry (Vice Chair) 

 Bret Banks 

 Risa Shepler 

 Larry Grooms 

 Lew Stults 

 David Sinclair 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 


